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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  November 26, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-165, (RFP) Medical Plan Stop Loss Insurance for the County 

of El Paso 
 

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
1. Are the County of El Paso/EPCSOA Supplemental benefits Dental Benefits 
covered under the aggregate? 
There are two pages included in Attachment 4. The first page is for Medical and 
Prescriptions and the second page is for Dental 
 
2. In the large claim listing: Please clarify MCR?  Does that mean the claimant is 
Medicare Primary? 
Yes, MCR indicates that Medicare is the primary payer. 
 
3. Does the Large claim disclosure report provided show paid claims through 
October 31st?  If not, through what date?  
Yes, it is through October 31st, 2008 
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